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Key Takeaways for the day
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1. When in doubt, please reach out!
2. Follow the most restrictive requirements between local, 

State, and Federal!
3. Use all the tools in your toolbelt!



Agenda
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1. Procurement Overview
2. Procurement Sample Activity
3. Share Resources
4. FAQ
5. Questions?



What is procurement?
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Eligible procurement activities for 5311 agencies:
● Maintenance contract
● Fuel
● Service contract
● Bus stop improvements
● Cleaning & Janitorial
● Accounting services
● Payroll
● Uniforms



What is procurement? cont.
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FTA Third Party Contracting Guidance is based on:
1. Full and open competition
2. Written ethical standards
3. Clear statement of procurement needs
4. Nonrestrictive specifications
5. Equal treatment of bidders/offerors

In short: Communicate everything, treat everyone equally, and open bidding to all.



Conflicts of Interest
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Two types:

Organizational - 
● A contractor or potential contractor has an interest that conflicts with faithful, 

unbiased service to the agency or with fair competition.
Individual - 
● An agent of the system (e.g., employee, board member, advisor) has a private 

interest that conflicts with faithful, unbiased advice, decisions, or actions for 
the agency.



What are the Federal thresholds?
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Thresholds cont.
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REMINDER: Follow the most restrictive guidelines between local, State, and Federal 
procurement guidelines.

Example: You are looking to procure bus cameras for three buses and expecting to 
spend about $2,500.  While the FTA would not require 3 quotes, if your City requires 3 
quotes for purchases over $2,000 get 3 quotes



Sample Procurement



Sample Procurement 
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1. Let’s say I am looking to procure a service contract to manage the operations 
of my transit service.

2. I anticipate that it will cost about $500,000 over the course of three years.
3. Use the subrecipient standard work:

a. Save a copy of the checklist

Subrecipient Procurement Standard Work
 
Subrecipient Procurement Compliance Checklist 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LRwoEx1MOTkqRsBVsLNrWj8XlMEsVE-6b2LT_kCHmbw/edit?tab=t.0
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/e/2PACX-1vTRUM03uXA2NyGrWfn-AvN35HJhUElGx5UXatifEMIekHgmVeli71e8CBvroVLTCj_fcH89x466hZUP/pubhtml#


Sample Procurement: Develop Scope for the 
project
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● Identify type of project
○ We’re doing a service contract

● Identify funding (FTA) and percentage (58% Federal, 42% local)
● Identify public involvement
● Do we need Tribal consultation?

○ Are we located on Tribal land?

● Tab 6 from Procurement Checklist:



Sample Procurement: MPD Requirements
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● Page 6 from checklist includes mandatory and suggested contract language 
inclusions:
○ Federally-funded projects
○ Contractor relationship
○ ADOT LPA/DBE system
○ Prompt payment
○ Retainage



Sample Procurement: Price Analysis
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● Perform price analysis
○ We have typically spent about $150,000 a year on our operations contract

■ Three years is $450,000
● Let’s add a 10% estimate to reflect cost increases year over year

○ Arrive at $500,000 for three year contract
● Very basic overview



Sample Procurement: Identify Bid 
Requirements
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● Define everything needed in a bid
○ For example

■ Demonstrated fulfillment of relevant services 
■ How to submit a bid
■ Etc



Sample Procurement: Complete Procurement 
Compliance Checklist
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●



Sample Procurement: Working through the 
Checklist
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● Tab 1, Before Procuring, 17 items including:
○ LPA DBE goal setting
○ LPA DBE access
○ Do you have documented procurement procedures?
○ No conflicts of interest?

● Tab 2, Subrecipient Contractor Determination
○ Defines subrecipient and contractor characteristics



Sample Procurement Using RTAP 
Procurement Pro Tool
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Sample Procurement: Tab 3 Procurement 
Checklist 
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● Tab 3, Method Determination
○ Determines procurement method

■ In our case, we’re doing a formal procurement and a sealed bid
● Next slide



Sample Procurement: Tab 3
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Sample Procurement 
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● Tab 4, Each Procurement
○ List of procurement items that must be completed to move forward



Sample Procurement Using RTAP 
Procurement Pro Tool
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● To list a few



Sample Procurement Using RTAP 
Procurement Pro Tool
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● Now, let’s use the RTAP Procurement Pro tool
○ This will create a bid packet with all Federal requirements based on type of 

project and cost



Sample Procurement Using RTAP 
Procurement Pro Tool
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Sample Procurement Using RTAP 
Procurement Pro Tool
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● Click QuickPRO for the purpose of this sample
○ PDF will be downloaded

■ Click to open
● Remember to add ADOT DBE Goal %!

○ Race neutral goal
● Reference ADOT grant agreement

○ Funding source



Sample Procurement Using RTAP 
Procurement Pro Tool
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Sample Procurement: Seek ADOT Feedback
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● Send bid packet to your Program Manager
○ They will complete review within 10 business days

■ Back and forth with required edits



Sample Procurement: Terms and Conditions 
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● Procurement Pro would have included all of this language



Sample Procurement: LPA DBE Setup
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● Setup project in LPA DBE (AzUTRACS system)
● For contract reporting and access to more potential bidders



Sample Procurement: MPD Contracts Review
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● Request MPD Contracts compliance review
○ They will submit feedback within 5 business days



Sample Procurement: Send Out Bid
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● Let’s do our bid!
○ Website
○ LPA DBE



Sample Procurement Using RTAP 
Procurement Pro Tool
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● Great, we received three bids
○ One, small firm with little experience that is willing to do the project for 

$600,000
○ Two, large firm that is willing to do the project for $550,000
○ Three, medium sized firm with decent experience and is willing to work at 

$500,000 for three years
● We decide that option three is able to perform the service for the most 

reasonable price, and we move forward



Sample Procurement: Update LPA DBE 
System
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● Setup entries, audits, and documentation in the LPA DBE system
○ Reach out for support



Sample Procurement: Get Reimbursed
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● Seek reimbursement from ADOT!



Resources
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Resources
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1. ADOT 5311 Guidebook
a. Simple outline of procurement requirements

2. ADOT Subrecipient Procurement Standard Work
3. ADOT Subrecipient Procurement Checklist
4. FTA Procurement Website

a. Includes:
i. Third Party Procurement Circular
ii. Best Practices Procurement Manual
iii. Third Party Procurement FAQs

5. Contractor’s Manual
a. Section 9 covers every compliance item for 5311 procurement in the event 

of an audit

https://azdot.gov/sites/default/files/2023-12/FFY-2024-5311-Program-Guidebook_0.pdf
https://docs.google.com/document/d/e/2PACX-1vT_dAIJMuntk7kDr4yxJtEo73AhaZYclas14iNgw63cler5IvvWuSo2ewIlMxOvOumXbKFdVpyvH3-C/pub
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/e/2PACX-1vTRUM03uXA2NyGrWfn-AvN35HJhUElGx5UXatifEMIekHgmVeli71e8CBvroVLTCj_fcH89x466hZUP/pubhtml
https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/procurement/procurement
https://www.transit.dot.gov/sites/fta.dot.gov/files/2024-03/Fiscal-Year-2024-Contractor-Manual_0.pdf


Resources Cont.
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1. National RTAP Procurement Pro
a. Handy tool to produce all federal requirements

i. Remember to add State language!
2. National Transit Institute Online Training Course

a. Four day training course to understand transit procurement best practices
i. There is a part 2

3. Your assigned Program Manager!
a. Great resource

4. ADOT BECO Office
a. LPA DBE AzUTRACS Questions

5. Your Grant Agreement
6. Your Agency’s Transit Manager

https://www.nationalrtap.org/Technology-Tools/ProcurementPRO
https://www.ntionline.com/procurement-series-i-orientation-to-transit-procurement/


Common Procurement 
Questions
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What’s required in my agency’s procurement 
policy?
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Your City, Town, or Tribal Government will need to have a procurement policy to 
follow that complies with FTA requirements (and upload in your 5311 grant 
application)

ADOT has a procurement policy template. Contact your PM for a copy. Here is what 
is covered:
● Code of Ethics and Conflict of Interest Policy
● Agency Responsibilities under Federal Law
● Sources of Acquisitions
● Procedures for Open Market Procurements
● Contract Administration Requirements
● Protest Procedures



How can I procure vehicles?
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ADOT procures vehicles for 5311 agencies
● Submit application to ADOT for replacement or expansion vehicles

○ 5307/5339 app opens every year
● ADOT reviews and awards based off of eligibility and availability of funds

○ Maintaining current service > Expansion of service, depends on funding 
available



What about Construction?
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Over $2,000 must follow all Federal Requirements, follow Davis-Bacon wages.
● Davis-Bacon, relevant union wages



Key Takeaways for the day
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1. When in doubt, please reach out!
2. Follow the most restrictive requirements between local, 

State, and Federal!
3. Use all the tools in your toolbelt!



Questions?
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Contact:

Luke Taylor, ADOT Transit Program Manager

Mary Villarreal-Perry, ADOT Transit Program Manager

transitgroup@azdot.gov

mailto:transitgroup@azdot.gov

